

Amandine Moullé Balbi

Lawyer

Description

Amandine Moullé Balbi has been a member of the Lyon Bar since 2014 and is an associate in the Corporate Law, Private Equity, Mergers & Acquisitions Department.

She works on all types of acquisition, disposal and capital restructuring cases for both French and international clients.

She advises associations and other non-profit organizations on their operations and the realization of their projects.

Amandine Moullé Balbi also advises on all matters related to contract law – competition and distribution. In particular, she assists and advises companies in securing their commercial relations with their partners, clients, suppliers, distributors and subcontractors.

Experiences

- Lawyer at the law firm ADALTYS (since 2021)
 - Lawyer member of GIE TELOS AVOCATS (2017 – 2021)
 - Lawyer with the law firm Adas Avocats (2017 – 2021)
 - Lawyer with the law firm Dna Avocats (2015 – 2017)

Formation

- Master 2 International and Comparative Law with a specialization in Business Law (2012) – Jean Moulin Lyon 3 University
 - Certificate of aptitude for the legal profession (2014)
 - Mediation training – conflict prevention and resolution (2018 – 2020) – UDF CNPM

Langues

- French
- English